SHENANGO TOWNSHIP, LAWRENCE COUNTY

Board of Supervisors Meeting 1000 Willowbrook Road, New Castle, PA 16101

Meeting No. 4 of 2024

| Present: | | | |
|------------|--|-------------------------------------|--|
| | . Augustine, Chairman | ☐ Darrin Cwynar, Police Chief | |
| ☐ Brando | ☐ Chief David Rishel, Fire Chief | | |
| • | | ☐ Justin Data, Planning | |
| - | ☐ Brittany McGuire, Assistant Secretary ☐ Louis Perrotta, Solicito | | |
| □ Albert E | Burick, Township Manager | | |
| l. | CALL MEETING TO ORDER: | | |
| II. | MINUTES OF MEETING: | T. | |
| | Minutes of March 14, 2024, R | | |
| | ☐ Motion by | l 2 nd by□ | |
| III. | DEPARTMENT REPORTS: | W E | |
| | Police D <mark>e</mark> partment/Public Sa | n <mark>fety – Chief Cwyna</mark> r | |
| | Fire De <mark>p</mark> artment/Public Safe | ty – Chief Rishel | |
| | Plannin <mark>g/Code Enforcement</mark> | – Mr. Da <mark>t</mark> a | |
| | Manager's Report – Mr. Bur | ick | |
| IV. | PUBLIC RELATION & ANNOL | JNCEMENTS: | |

V. PUBLIC COMMENT:

ACTION ITEMS:

VI.

Spring Clean-up

2024 Fall Craft Market

Lawrence County Tax Outreach

Thursday, April 11, 2024,

| Motion to Approve Ge | eneral Fund Expenses of \$ | |
|----------------------|----------------------------|---|
| ☐ Motion by | □ 2 nd by | Г |

| | rove Payroll Fund Expenses o | | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|
| | ove Fire Tax Fund Expenses | | | |
| EXECUTIVE SESSION | | | | |
| employee, effect | the resignation of Ed Dick tive immediately. | | | |
| □ Motion by | 2 nd by | Board Discussion? | | |
| foreman, effectiv | | | | |
| \square Motion by $_$ | 2 nd by | □ Board Discussion? o the Seasonal Part-Time Public | | |
| Works labore <mark>r a</mark> t | the pay rate prescribed by the pay rate prescribed by the pay rate prescribed by the pay 2 nd by | <mark>e</mark> Tea <mark>m</mark> sters Contract. | | |
| Works lab <mark>o</mark> rer a <mark>t</mark> | hiring of to the pay rate prescribed by the 2 nd by | | | |
| behalf of K <mark>aul In</mark> Road, for Shenango Towns | the advertisement for a Z vestment Co., LP. For property ,, 20 ship Municipal Building. | located at 1430 New Butler 024 at PM at the | | |
| Motion to 194 Kozal Road o | the bid from | for the demolition of sitory list at a cost of \$ | | |
| | | | | |
| 0.44 acres on Cit | the bid from y Line Street by Donald Cunnii □ 2 nd by | ngham at a cost of \$600.00. | | |
| Shenango Towns COSTARS Progra | for the purchase of ship Public Works Department m at a cost of \$ | through the Pennsylvania | | |
| ☐ Motion by | | ☐ Board Discussion? | | |

| | Motion to for the adoption of the Shenango Township "Fire |
|---------|---|
| | Investigation Policy" for the internal notification of the Fire Investigator by the |
| | Shenango Area Fire District. |
| | ☐ Motion by ☐ 2 nd by ☐ Board Discussion? |
| | Bid Awarding |
| | Motion to the Shenango Township Playground Replacement Project to at a cost of \$ |
| | ☐ Motion by ☐ 2 nd by ☐ Board Discussion? |
| | Motion to approve for the following materials: |
| | Road Aggregates (Limestone) Liquid Asphalts Bituminous Asphalt Precast Concrete Products Plastic Pipe Gasoline/Fuel |
| VII. | RESOLUTIONS: |
| | Motion to Resolution #19 of 2024 – Federal Appropriations application through Congressman Kellys office for funding towards Downtown Shenango Plan. |
| VIII. | SALDO: |
| V 1111. | |
| | Motion to Final Kalatka Plan 5-Lot Subdivision/consolidation |
| | ☐ Motion by ☐ 2 nd by ☐ Board Discussion? |
| | Motion to Final Giangiuli Holdings LLC Plan 2-Lot Subdivision/consolidation |
| | ☐ Motion by ☐ 2 nd by ☐ Board Discussion? |
| IX. | DISCUSSION: |
| | Shenango Commons |
| X. | COORESPONDENCE: |
| XI. | ADJOURNMENT: |